# VILLAGE OF MAMARONECK ARTS COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES Wednesday, October 23, 2019

Village Hall Conference Room, 123 Mamaroneck Avenue

#### 1. Members and guests:

- a. Members present: Chari Allison, Jacqueline Meier, Jamie Weisinger, Jane Dorian, Marina Kiriakou, Robin Campbell,
- b. Volunteers present: Melissa Moak, Joycemarie Washburn
- c. Absent: Kate Colson, Melinda Buie, Violet Useda-Linder
- 2. Meeting called to order at 7:23 PM by *Allison/Campbell*
- 3. *Kiriakou* and *Weisinger* motioned to approve Minutes for September. All in favor.

### 4. Spooktacular:

- a. *Meier* reported on the successful Spooktacular table that the Arts Council sponsored. Meier, Washburn and Useda-Linder gave out 125 trick or treat bags for children to design and color. The event was cut short by rain.
- b. *Meier* noted that a big box of materials was left over with stencils, markers, etc.

#### 5. Norman Rockwell Event:

- a. *Meier* discussed the Norman Rockwell event for families at the library on November 16<sup>th</sup>. The library asked the Arts Council to do something in honor of Norman Rockwell who gave Mamaroneck High School some artwork and lived in Mamaroneck.
- b. Meier will do a presentation, have pages of Norman Rockwell scenes to color and she will provide refreshments.

#### 6. Arts and Crafts Fair:

- a. *Allison* discussed the fair that will take place on December 7<sup>th</sup> from 10 AM to 4PM. Since Allison can't be there on the 7<sup>th</sup>, Meier and Dorian are taking over. Dorian will work with Allison on Friday when vendors drop their tables off at the library.
- b. *Allison* sent out a call for artists for 37 spots and she reported that she has two pages of applications (about 75 requests) and all types of artists and craftspeople. She will put people on a waiting list. Weisinger designed a poster that Allison showed to members and the flyer is also finished.

- c. *Mary Soto* is the contact person at the library. High school students will help vendors with unloading at the beginning and loading up at the end.
- d. Coffee and snacks are provided for vendors. Each vendor gets a parking pass.

#### 7. Planning for Next Year

- *a. Allison* discussed the possibility of a concert and an art show combined.
- b. Another possibility that was discussed was an art show in spring . For that we would need a tent big enough for 40 people. An alternative would be to have the show in the Pavilion.

#### 8. Grand Central:

- a. *Allison* reported on meeting with the library people to discuss the April 21<sup>st</sup> tour for 25 people. Five hundred dollars have been funded by the library for the project. There is a possibility of an additional tour, if necessary. Kiriakou and Washburn will work on the project.
- b. Library will start publicizing in February for the Community Read about Grand Central and for the tour. Transportation to and from Grand Central is not included.

## 9. Adjournment:

*Campbell* and *Weisinger* made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:12. All in favor.